
TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING CoMMISSION 

Minutes of Meeting No. 2172 
VVednesday,August26, 1998,1 

City Council Room, Plaza Level, Tulsa 

m. 

Center 

Members Present 
Boyle 

Members Absent 
Carnes 

Staff Present 
Beach 

Others Present 
Myers, Legal 
Counsel 
Romig, Legal 
Counsel 

Harmon 
Jackson 
Midget 
Pace 
VVestervelt 

Gray 
Horner 
Ledford 
Selph 

Dunlap 
Matthews 
Huntsinger 
Stump 

and agenda of said meeting were posted in Reception Area of the 
on Friday, August , 1998 2:06 p.m., posted in the Office of the City 

, as as in 1:55 m. 

a order 1 
m. 

REPORTS: 

and Regulations Committee to meet and discuss the 
in accordance with requests. 

that the Planning Commission is saddened by 
Commission. that he 

and 

an 



requested 
political signs. 

stated that 
Neighborhood 
if requested. 

Mr. Stump reported that 
1 

is a a 

were no interested parties wishing to speak. 

meeting Thursday, August 
1998 at m. 

1 



Public Hearing For Comprehensive Plan Amendments 

PUBLIC HEARING TO ADOPT CITY OF TULSA FLOOD AND STORMWATER 
MANAGEMENT PLAN UPDATE, A PART OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FOR 
THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA. RESOLUTION. 

Staff Recommendation: 
Staff has reviewed the draft update of the City of Tulsa Flood and Stormwater 
Management Plan and recommends that the TMAPC adopt it as a part of the 
Comprehensive Plan the Tulsa Metropolitan Area. As stated by Public Works 
officials, the document reflects improvements that previously been accomplished 
and resulting new priorities for implementation. 

The development the plan update compiles information and recommendations 
the various basin master drainage plans as well as from the various Planning District 
Plans and special studies. As additional studies are completed and as plan 
amendments are processed, it is hoped that coordination will continue. 

TMAPC Comments: 
Mr. Boyle stated that the 
week 

TMAPC Action; 6 members present: 

On MOTION of MIDGET the TMAPC 6-0-0 
Westervelt , no , none "abstaining"; 

Selph "absent") to recommend ADOPTION 
~~~ ..... ~ ..... g"'m"'n+ 01 ""'"' 1 '"'da+e A IVICIIICI vi vi l I 1011 VfJ L 1 I' 

* * * * * * * * * * * 

one 

Harmon, Jackson, 
Gray, 
Flood and Stormwater 

for the Tulsa 

72(3) 



lot-split left a .64 acre interior parcel abutting the Homeland parking area the 
an existing .59-acre access road from Homeland to 

as Tract No end use 
occurred, although expansion parking was discussed 

Minor Amendment approval in 1995. Staff notes that 1995 
reduced the required from 91 st -...:T .. ,.., ... T 

feet. 

and 

1. 

2. 

i 72(4) 



40-foot screening fence along the 
buffering during evening business 
should be recognized. Staff is 

to a building or portion of a 
2-B to minimize impacts 

therefore, recommends APPROVAL of request with the condition that 
restaurant (Use Unit 1 be no closer than 150 feet from the west boundary of 
Development Area 2-B. Uses for the remainder of Development Area 2-B and the West 
200 feet of the balance of PUD will be limited Use Units 11 and 14. 

4. Development Areas 
proposed 
standards 

Development Area 
Land Area (Net) 

recommends APPROVAL of the 
as follows noting that all 
herein: 



Maximum Floor 
parcel. 

Maximum Building feet/two stories. 

Sign age 
ground signs 91 st Street frontage of 

and placed at least 150 the west boundary development 
area. The signs shall not exceed 25 in height and shall comply with other sign 
regulations as set forth in Subsection 1103 B 2. One shall identify the users 

Area 2-A and one sign shall identify the users of Development Area 
The display surface area all signs combined shall not exceed 

Mutual Access and Access Drive 

2. 

Lighting 

*Standards include, but are not limited 
1 15% Internal 

40-foot 
in 



1s 1n with recommendation 
in stated the applicant agrees with staff's 
recommendation in item four. Mr. Stump explained that the restaurant use would 
apply to Area which fronts 91 st Street. 

Applicant's Presentation: 
Adrian Smith, Hammond Engineering, representing Mr. Doug Malone of Wichita, 
Kansas. Mr. Hammond stated that Mr. Malone is principal owner of the subject 

explained that no objection to the staff's recommendation except for 
Item 2-B, where it recommends a 20-foot building height. He stated that his client 
requested an increase to feet in order to allow for a parapet to hide the rooftop air 
conditioning units. 

Mr. Stump informed Mr. Smith that in item , there is a typo and should read 24 feet 
height. 

Applicant's Presentation: 
Mr. Smith stated that the building will be a freestanding building and within the building 

Staff 
Mr. Stump stated 
have to 150 

Interested Parties: 

He commented that wanted sure that 
building being set back 150 stated 

west-demising 
west boundary. 

Daryl Richter, 8925 South 7yth Place, Oklahoma 7 4133, stated he has 
some concerns with the possibility of his view being blocked by the subject building 
height if it is concerns that the trees will be cut down, 

landscaping is done. He requested 



are approved by do 
staff is directed do so. 

stated Planning 
plan be returned to 

come 

make a condition of the approval 
Planning Commission for review. 

Stump stated that is from original approval of the 
which has been carried through. It is not a new standard, nor is the language 

regarding plant material. 

Boyle asked Mr. Richter if felt that having the landscape plan returned to 
Planning Commission offered him another opportunity to express his concerns. In 
response, Mr. Richter stated that it may help, but he would the Planning 
Commission to direct the applicant he cannot remove trees, if Planning 
Commission has that power. Mr. Richter indicated that would like to be included 

the as as the 
exterior. 



even though this is place one's concerns. best potential solution 
any problems with stormwater will be handled with development of the subject 
property, because stormwater management standards are very stringent. In response, 
Mr. Richter stated that he understands that the Planning Commission does not deal with 
stormwater issues. Mr. Richter stated that the Planning Commission needed to be 
aware that there is a serious problem with drainage. 

r. Westervelt indicated that Mr. Richter and his neighbors should contact Paul 
Public Works, the subject property. 

Interested Parties: 
Mr. Jamal Saad, 8929 South 77th East Place, stated he does not understand why the 
applicant is requesting 24' building height instead of 20' building height. He explained 
that is a Civil Engineer and if you need a two-story building then would more 

24' and the four feet will not help. 

TMAPC Comments: 
Mr. Boyle asked Mr. Saad if 

Interested 
Saad c-t-=>tor~ 

Applicant's Rebuttal: 
that 

applicant explain that they are looking for 
the ing. In 

were previously paid for the 
are no ponds or detention plans 

Malone, owner of the subject property. 

72(9) 



would 
liable for any 

are shrubby and plans to landscape to clean up 
more attractive. He stated that he does not want remove any trees that are currently 
existing and he understands the neighbors' standpoint. 

Malone if 
landscape 

landscaping plan being 

Planning Commission retaining the 
no 

TMAPC Action; 6 members 

MOTION of WESTERVELT the TMAPC 6-0-0 (Boyle, Harmon, Jackson, 
Midget, Pace, Westervelt "aye"; no "nays"; none "abstaining"; Carnes, Gray, Horner, 

, Selph "absent") recommend APPROVAL the Minor Amendment for 
building height and 

* * * * * * * * * * 

Staff Recommendation: 

in 

10) 



Zoning and BOA Historical Summary: 
rezoned a small .37 -acre tract located west 
dental office. 

The Comprehensive Plan supports zoning in this area. Therefore, 
Comprehensive Plan, surrounding zoning, and development, staff 

APPROVAL IL for 6654. 

There were no interested parties wishing to speak. 

TMAPC Action; 6 members present: 

On MOTION of WESTERVELT TMAPC voted 6-0-0 (Boyle, Harmon, Jackson, 
M , no "nays"; none "abstaining"; Carnes, Gray, Horner, 

Legal Description 
1 

APPROVAL zoning Z-6654 as 

1 

* * * * * * * * * * * * 

case be heard later in 
has had to 

later in the 

* * * * * * * * * * * * 

, an Add 

explained 
later. 

a 

1) 



a on 

Staff Comments: 

were no 



TMAPC Action; 6 members present: 

On MOTION of WESTERVELT the TMAPC voted 6-0-0 Harmon, Jackson, 
Midget, Westervelt , no "nays"; none "abstaining"; Carnes, Gray, Horner, 

"absent") to recommend APPROVAL of Minor Amendment for 
for portions Development A and B as recommended by staff. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * 

Westervelt reminded the Planning Commission that he will be abstaining but 
remaining seated in order to have a quorum. 

Northwest corner East Admiral 
(Proposed 

Recommendation: 
PUD 

is abutted on 
CH; to the 
by a 

CH/RS-3 to CH/RS-3/PUD 
and North Harvard 

by multifamily dwellings, 
single-family dwellings, zoned 
commercial CH. 

a 



(Net) 
(Gross) 

or 

1 
1 

in 1 Conven 

one 



a maximum of four access one 35-foot access 
at boundary for vehicular access to :md from North Harvard 
Avenue, one 35-foot access drive at the south boundary for veh 
access to and from Admiral Place, one 30-foot access drive along 
the north boundary vehicular access to and from East Admiral Cou 

a 20-foot access across property boundary between 
PUD and commercial property the northeast, for mutual access 
between such properties. 

Landscaping and Screening: 
Minimum internal landscaped open space 10% lot area 

Minimum width of landscaped area along 
west boundary the PUD the 
100 15 

4 

5) 



1 

1 

trash, mechanical, 
persons standing at ground level 

parking lighting shall be 
adjacent residential areas. 
exceed 25 feet in height and all 
an abutting the PU 

areas 

and directed downward and away from 
nor building-mounted 

shall 25 

detention areas been installed in accordance 
to issuance of an occupancy permit. 

requirements of Section 11 
the 

or 



stated that generally he in agreement with staffs recommendation; 
\\Af<-l,\fUr there are a few modifications that the staff has added that may pose a 

problem. One of the modifications is the building setback from the centerline of Harvard 
Avenue. He explained that the problem with setting a building setback line at 90' 
creates a problem of meeting the landscaping requirements. He requested that the 
building line in the PUD be a to 50' setback in order to calculate the street yard and 
determine the compliance with the landscaping requirements. He stated that this would 

consistent with the underlying zoning of CH and the PUD standards in the Zoning 
Code. 

Mr. Schuller stated his client asked two signs, each having a maximum height 
25' and a maximum display surface area of 120 SF. He explained that staff has 
recommended that the sign at the southeast corner be left at 25' in height and 120 SF 
display surface area. He indicated that the staff has recommended that the sign at the 

corner in height, with a maximum display surface area of 60 
allows a maximum combined display surface area of 180 SF for both signs. Mr. 

Schuller proposed to scale back the maximum display surface area by more than 
percent, a total of 240 SF down to 190 SF, which is a five percent increase over 

recommendation and a decrease than what was originally 
requested. He explained to reduce height of each sign by a 

1 , a area of 94.5 SF 
that reduce the signage significantly from original 

signage Avenue. 
that the new proposal signage is existing signage 

in place on the property and the surrounding area. He indicated that the has no 
problem with the signs back 50' off the Major and Highway 

stated of staff that is 

substantially 
Schuller submitted a 



to Ms. Mr. 

Interested Parties: 

will 
located 

1 

Mr. Burt Hallford, 3229 East Admiral Court, expressed concerns regarding traffic and 
young children. commented and trash have been problems 

in the past and would like Quik to erecting a on the north boundary 
northwest end in order reduce noise and trash from blowing into neighbors' 

stated that will a lot of foot going to the Quick and people 
through neighbors' is 

Chris Smith, representing 
discussed this proposal 

concerns with the traffic going 
to and it 

a was 



Applicant's Rebuttal: 
Mr. Schuller stated that not know if a problems that the 
interested parties indicated that if is inclined to recommend 
a fence be constructed, Quik Trip will not object. He commented that by installing a 

it will defeat purpose of the additional landscaping. stated that a six-foot fence 
would less attractive and inconsistent with the . He suggested a four-
foot fence and would be more appropriate. 

Mr. that driveway is existing off of 
that it is driveway access the drive-up window existing 
stated that the access driveway to the drug store drive-up window has existed a 
number of years and will continue to be used if the use changed. The Quik Trip 
driveway is paved and there is no problem accessing the driveway on East Admiral 
Court. He stated that the PUD will consolidate the two driveways into one with some 

landscaping, which will make it an attractive area. 

Mr. stated that you cannot see the cannot seen from a or 
more away because the topography. He commented that the people traveling the 
back to Trip know that Quik and live in the 

if there are Quik 

TMAPC Comments: 
could he 

72(19) 



on Harvard being removed. 
median is to be removed. 

stated he 
material. 

some 

Mr. informed Schuller that there are new products available that 
not deteriorate and that come various colors. He stated products are available in 
four-to-six-foot in heights many styles. a six-foot fence would 

one wouldn't be response, Mr. 
if a 



Applicant's Rebuttal: 
Mr. Schuller stated that consulted with client and does not have a problem 

the fence being back with landscaping on both sides of the fence. He 
suggested setting the fence back ten feet and landscaping on both sides of the fence. 
Mr. Schuller stated that is feet or four feet would block car 

TMAPC Comments: 
asked if 

west property line. In 
it would be located and how far on 

Stump suggested that an appropriate place for 
of parking area beginning at west side 

west property line. that 
will be connected the sidewalk on the street 

landscaping would in 
residential were taken 

is be located on the north 

fence would be the northernmost 
the sidewalk and extending to 

not be blocked because it 

for some reason, 
residents' 

On MOTION of HARMON the TMAPC 5-0-1 (Boyle, Harmon, Jackson, Midget, 
, no "nays"; Westervelt "abstaining"; Carnes, Gray, Horner, Ledford, Selph 

"absent") recommend APPROVAL a solid fence on 
property 50' setback two signs being 1 

of 

legal Description 
A 



a 11 
of 5.00' to a point is 1 S 
Wand parallel to such east line for a distance of 145.95' to a point 15.00' 

the south line of Lot 11, thence S 89°42'07" Wand parallel the south 
12 for a distance of N 00°00'00" E for a distance 15.00' 

South Frisco 
(Minor Amendment) 

Staff Recommendation: 

* * * * * * * * * * 

* * * 



of northeast corner 1 
(Detail Site Plan) 

Staff Recommendation: 
applicant is requesting 

bank building and 

and 

Applicant indicated his 

were no 

no 
m. 

st 

APPROVAL of 

* * * * * * * * * * * * 

( 
Road 

1 (CD-8) 

to area and bulk, building height 
total area 

Plan as 

or 


